South East Coast

Ambulance Service
NHS Foundation Trust

Trust Headquarters
Nexus House

Gatwick Road

18t December 2022 Crawley
West Sussex

Email: RH10 9BG
Tel: 0300 123 0999

Dear, www.secamb.nhs.uk

| am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000
(FOIA) reference FOI 221126.

You requested the following information, please also see our response below:

a) The number of roles in your association (expressed in numbers of FTE), that
are mainly or exclusively focussed on issues of equality, diversity, or
inclusivity. For example, this could include (amongst other guises) “EDI
officers” or “diversity and inclusion project managers” but would not include
general HR managers.

1.00FTE

b) Either a) the pay band of each of these roles, or b) the combined total
salaries for these roles. Whichever measure is more in accordance with your
data preferences.

Band 8a

¢) In the past 12 months the number of staff days across your organisation
which have been committed to attending equality training programmes,
whether internally run or with external consultants. (staff days = duration of
the training programme multiplied by the number of staff in attendance for the
course). If unable to provide please mark as N/A in your return.

Equality & Diversity training is provided by eLearning. To date this financial year,
(October 2022), 3186 staff members (74.51%) have completed training.

| hope you find this information of some assistance.
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance

contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email
address:

Aspiring to be better today and even better tomorrow



http://www.secamb.nhs.uk/

FOl@secamb.nhs.uk

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Coordinator
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust

Aspiring to be better today and even better tomorrow



mailto:FOI@secamb.nhs.uk

